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Dear 

Thank you for your Freedom of Information Act request of 14th July, and for your subsequent clarifications of 14th and 17th July. I have 

reproduced your questions below together with SOAS's response. 

Your reguest 

Please provide all documentation the university holds about the Chinese Students and Scholars Association (CSSA}. This is a student 

group at your university that is controlled by the Chinese embassy. 

I am interested in documentation that CSSA members have signed with the university, such as the Constitution and copies of room 

bookings made by the group. 

Regarding the timeframe, please provide documentation from the last 1 O years. 

Our resQonse 

Information not held. Reasonable searches have been carried out and indicate that no information is held within the scope of your request. 

The Chinese Students and Scholars Association is represented at SOAS as a student society, and falls within the purview of the Students' 

Union. Whilst the Student' Union is not subject to FOi iaw, you may wish to contact them directly: Chines Students and Scholars Association 

.(soasunion.org) .. 

Your right to appeal 




